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Shawna Senko

From: Schenkel, Cara O. <CSchenkel@cahill.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 8:16 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: NEW MATTER - Notification of Transfer of Control
Attachments: Florida Notice as Filed.PDF

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:  

Angela F. Collins, Counsel
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, D.C. 20006  
202.862.8930 (telephone)   
866.814.6582 (fax) 
acollins@cahill.com 

NEW MATTER – Notification of Transfer of Control 

This document is being filed on behalf of Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba 
Birch Communications (collectively, "Birch") and Cbeyond Communications, LLC (“Cbeyond”) 
 
The total number of pages is 6. 
 
The document is a notification to the Commission of the pending transfer of control of Cbeyond to 
Birch. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Cara Schenkel 
 

Cara O. Schenkel | Associate
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950, Washington, D.C. 20006
t: +1.202.862.8975 | f: +1.866.494.8223  | cschenkel@cahill.com

Right-click here to download 
pictures.  To help protect your  
privacy, Outlook prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. 
federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, 
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential and may be privileged.  If the reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited 
and no privilege is waived. If you believe you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by replying to this email and then delete this email from your system.  Thank you. 

 



CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP 

SUITE 950 
1990 K STREET, N.W. 

EIGHTY PINE STREET 
NEW YORK, N.Y. 10005-1702 

(212) 701-3000 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006-1181 

FAX: (212) 269-5420 TELEPHONE (202) 862-8900 
FACSIMILE (202) 862-8958 

ANGELA F. COLLINS 202-862-8930 I acollins@cahill.com 

Via Electronic Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

April29, 2014 

AUGUSTINE HOUSE 
6A AUSTIN FRIARS 

LONDON, ENGLAND EC2N 2HA 
(OJ I) 44.20.7920.9800 

FAX: (011) 44.20.7920.9825 

Re: Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba Birch 
Communications and Cbeyond Communications, LLC- Notification of 
Transfer of Control 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba Birch Communications 
("Birch") and Cbeyond Communications, LLC ("Cbeyond") (Birch and Cbeyond collectively, 
the "Parties"), hereby respectfully notify the Florida Public Service Commission 
("Commission") of a pending transaction pursuant to which control of Cbeyond will be 
transferred to the ultimate parent of Birch, Birch Communications, Inc. ("BCI") (the 
"Transaction"). 

It is the Parties' understanding that no prior Commission approval is required to 
consummate the Transaction described herein. The Parties therefore submit this notice for the 
Commission's information. 

I. PARTIES 

A. Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba Birch 
Communications 

Birch is a Delaware corporation with headquarters located at 3060 Peachtree Road NW, 
Suite 1065, Atlanta, Georgia. Birch is authorized by the Commission to provide local exchange 
and interexchange services in Florida. I Birch is a wholly owned subsidiary ofBCI, which is a 
Georgia corporation with principal corporate offices located at 3060 Peachtree Road NW, Suite 
I 065, Atlanta, Georgia. BCI is authorized by the Commission to provide local exchange and 

CLEC Certificate No. 7552 and !XC Registration No. TJ414. 
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interexchange services in Florida.2 BCI and its subsidiaries are authorized to provide 
telecommunications services in 50 states and the District of Columbia. 

B. Cbeyond Communications, LLC 

Cbeyond is a Delaware limited liability company with corporate headquarters at 320 
Interstate North Parkway SE, Suite 300, Atlanta, GA 30339. Cbeyond is authorized by the 
Commission to provide telecommunications services throughout the State ofFlorida.3 Cbeyond, 
Inc. is the parent company of Cbeyond. 

II. DESIGNATED CONTACTS 

Correspondence concerning this matter should be directed to: 

].{or Cbeyond Communications, LLC Birch Telecom of the South; Inc. dba Birch 
Telecom dba Birch Communications 

William Weber, General Counsel Angela F. Collins 
Cbeyond Communications, LLC Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 

320 Interstate North Parkway SE 1990 K Street, NW, Suite 950 
Suite 300 Washington, DC 20006 
Atlanta, GA 30339 202-862-8930 (telephone) 
678-370-2327 (telephone) 866-814-6582 (facsimile) 
William.Weber@cbeyond.net acollins@cahill.com 

III. DESCRIPTION OF THE TRANSACTION AND PUBLIC INTEREST 
STATEMENT 

On Aprill9, 2014, Cbeyond, Inc., BCI, and Hawks Merger Sub entered into an 
Agreement and Plan of Merger (the "Agreement"). Pursuant to the Agreement, Hawks Merger 
Sub will merge with and into Cbeyond, Inc., with Cbeyond, Inc. as the surviving corporation. As 
a result of the merger, the separate corporate existence of Hawks Merger Sub will cease, and 
Cbeyond, Inc. will continue its existence as a wholly owned subsidiary of BCI. BCI will directly 
own 100% of the stock ofCbeyond, Inc. and indirectly own 100% of the membership interests of 
Cbeyond. The Transaction will result in BCI acquiring ultimate control of Cbeyond. For the 
Commission's convenience, pre- and post-Transaction corporate organizational structure charts 
depicting the entities involved in the transfer of control are provided as Exhibit 1. 
Consummation of the Transaction is contingent on, among other things, receipt of all necessary 
regulatory approvals. The Parties expect to close the Transaction in late June or early July. The 
Parties will inform the Commission once the Transaction is consummated. 

2 CLEC Certificate No. 7130 and IXC Registration Nos. TJ268 and TX326. 

Certificate No. 7624. 
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The proposed Transaction does not involve the assignment of either Cbeyond's or Birch's 
telecommunications authorizations or its customers. All current Florida customers of Birch will 
continue to be served by Birch pursuant to its existing authorizations. All current Florida 
customers of Cbeyond will continue to be served by Cbeyond pursuant to its existing 
authorizations. Customers of Cbeyond will continue to receive their existing services at the 
same or similar rates, tenns and conditions without any immediate changes. The proposed 
Transaction will be transparent to the customers of Cbeyond. Cbeyond' s existing customers will 
continue to receive service under the "Cbeyond" name as a result of the proposed Transaction, 
and all billing and correspondence will reflect the "Cbeyond" name. Accordingly, customer 
notice is not required under Florida rules or the requirements of Section 64.1120( e) of the 
Federal Communications Commission's rules because there will be no change in service 
provider from the customer' s perspective. 

The proposed Transaction serves the public interest, and will ensure that affected 
customers enjoy continuity of high-quality telecommunications service. Following 
consummation of the Transaction, Cbeyond will continue to offer high quality services to Florida 
residents, as is supported by its industry knowledge, technical expertise, and financial strength. 
As a result, the proposed Transaction will be transparent to customers and will not have a 
negative impact on the public interest, services to Florida customers, or competition. 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned. 

Attachment 

Respectfully sub~~ 

Angela . Collins 
Counsel for Birch Telecom of the South, 

Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba Birch 
Communications 

14685664v1 



Pre-Transaction· . 

Post-Transaction: 

Exhibit 1 

Corporate Organizational Charts 
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STATE OF GEORGIA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF BIBB ) 

VERIFICATION 

I, Vincent M. Oddo, President/CEO of Birch Communications, Inc., have reviewed and 

am familiar with the foregoing document. The statements in the foregoing document are true of 

my own knowledge, except as to matters which are herein stated on information and belief, and 

as to those matters, I believe them to be true. 

Date/ / 

Title: President/CEO 
Birch Communications, Inc. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 9 ~ay of fttril 2-o / <.,!. 



STATE OF GEORGIA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF COBB ) 

VERIFICATION 

L William Weber. General Counsel ofCbeyond Communications. LLC. have reviewed 

and am familiar with the foregoing document. The statements in the foregoing document are 

true of my own knowledge. except as to matters which are herein stated on information and 

belief. and as to those matters. 1 believe them to be true. 

//1/Jt_ 
Name: William Weber 

Title: General Counsel 
Cbeyond Communications. LLC 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2cr!l day of Aef.-1 .toiL/ 
I 




